

1 ^H BILL NO. 529
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Lisa Lynch Haney*
 3 BY REQUEST OF

4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTIONS
 7 66-603, 66-607, 66-608, AND 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947; TO
 8 REMOVE THE SECRETARY OF AND DESIGNEE OF THE BOARD OF MEDICAL
 9 EXAMINERS FROM THE BOARD OF PODIATRY EXAMINERS; CREATING A
 10 SEPARATE EARMARKED REVENUE FUND FOR THE REVENUE AND
 11 EXPENSES; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

12
13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14 Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
15 read as follows:

16 "66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees --
 17 nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board
 18 examinations. Examinations shall be held at places and times
 19 the board directs. Persons who wish to begin the practice
 20 of podiatry in this state, shall make application on a form
 21 authorized by the state board of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners
 22 and furnished by the department, for a license to practice
 23 podiatry. The license may be granted to applicants after
 24 they have furnished satisfactory proof of good moral
 25 character, of having attained high school graduation or its

1 equivalent, of having at least ~~four~~(4) years or equivalent
 2 time in quarter or semester hours of instruction in an
 3 accredited college of podiatry recognized as being in good
 4 standing by the board, and successfully passed the
 5 examination. A license without written examination may be
 6 granted to podiatrists of other states maintaining equal
 7 statutory requirements for the practice of podiatry and
 8 extending the same reciprocal privilege to this state if
 9 they have had a valid license and practiced for at least ~~two~~
 10 (2) preceding years in that state prior to filing for
 11 reciprocal privilege, and by payment of ~~fifty-dollars~~(\$50)
 12 to the department. A license may be granted, at the
 13 discretion of the board and upon payment of ~~fifty-dollars~~
 14 (\$50) to the department, if the applicant has successfully
 15 completed the national podiatry board examination and after
 16 a personal interview by the board."

17 Section 2. Section 66-607, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
18 read as follows:

19 "66-607. Deposit of moneys collected. Fees and
 20 licenses shall be collected by the department and deposited
 21 in the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the state board
 22 of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners, subject to section
 23 82A-1603(6)."

24 Section 3. Section 66-608, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
25 read as follows:

1 "66-608. Compensation of board -- expenses. Each
 2 member of the board, ~~except the physician members, who are~~
 3 ~~otherwise paid for the performance of their duties as~~
 4 ~~medical examiners~~, shall receive for his services ~~the sum of~~
 5 ~~five dollars (\$5)~~ per diem and travel expenses, as provided
 6 for in sections 59-538, 59-539, and 59-801. Other
 7 contingent expenses, necessarily incurred, shall be paid by
 8 the state department in the same manner as other expenses of
 9 the state board of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners."

10 Section 4. Section 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 11 to read as follows:

12 "82A-1602.6. Board of podiatry examiners --
 13 appointment -- qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board
 14 of podiatry examiners.

15 (2) The board consists of ~~five (5)~~ three members. One
 16 ~~(1) member is a physician selected by the Montana state~~
 17 ~~board of medical examiners at its annual meeting from its~~
 18 ~~membership. One (1) member is the secretary of the Montana~~
 19 ~~state board of medical examiners. Three (3) members all of~~
 20 ~~whom~~ are licensed podiatrists appointed by the governor to
 21 ~~three (3) year 3-year~~ 3-year terms, selected from a list of six ~~(6)~~
 22 podiatrists submitted by the Montana association of
 23 podiatrists. The podiatrist members shall be residents of
 24 this state who have engaged in the active practice of
 25 podiatry in this state for at least ~~two (2)~~ years and are of

1 high integrity and ability. The governor shall fill a
 2 vacancy on the board from the same list of podiatrists."

3 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective on
 4 its passage and approval.

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Public Health, Welfare
& Safety

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 529
 2 INTRODUCED BY LIEN, LYNCH, HARRINGTON
 3 BY REQUEST OF
 4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTIONS
 7 66-603, 66-607, 66-608, AND 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947; TO
 8 REMOVE THE SECRETARY OF AND DESIGNEE OF THE BOARD OF MEDICAL
 9 EXAMINERS FROM THE BOARD OF PODIATRY EXAMINERS; CREATING A
 10 SEPARATE EARMARKED REVENUE FUND FOR THE REVENUE AND
 11 EXPENSES; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

12
 13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 14 Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 15 read as follows:

16 "66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees --
 17 nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board
 18 examinations. Examinations shall be held at places and times
 19 the board directs. Persons who wish to begin the practice
 20 of podiatry in this state, shall make application on a form
 21 authorized by the state board of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners
 22 and furnished by the department, for a license to practice
 23 podiatry. The license may be granted to applicants after
 24 they have furnished satisfactory proof of good moral
 25 character, of having attained high school graduation or its

1 equivalent, of having at least ~~four~~(4) years or equivalent
 2 time in quarter or semester hours of instruction in an
 3 accredited college of podiatry recognized as being in good
 4 standing by the board, and successfully passed the
 5 examination. A license without written examination may be
 6 granted to podiatrists of other states maintaining equal
 7 statutory requirements for the practice of podiatry and
 8 extending the same reciprocal privilege to this state if
 9 they have had a valid license and practiced for at least ~~two~~
 10 (2) preceding years in that state prior to filing for
 11 reciprocal privilege, and by payment of ~~fifty-dollars~~(\$50)
 12 to the department. A license may be granted, at the
 13 discretion of the board and upon payment of ~~fifty-dollars~~
 14 (\$50) to the department, if the applicant has successfully
 15 completed the national podiatry board examination and after
 16 a personal interview by the board."

17 Section 2. Section 66-607, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 18 read as follows:

19 "66-607. Deposit of moneys collected. Fees and
 20 licenses shall be collected by the department and deposited
 21 in the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the state board
 22 of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners, subject to section
 23 82A-1503(6)."

24 Section 3. Section 66-608, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 25 read as follows:

1 "66-608. Compensation of board -- expenses. Each
 2 member of the board, ~~except the physician members, who are~~
 3 ~~otherwise paid for the performance of their duties as~~
 4 ~~medical examiners,~~ shall receive for his services the sum of
 5 ~~five dollars (\$5)~~ per diem and travel expenses, as provided
 6 for in sections 59-538, 59-539, and 59-801. Other
 7 contingent expenses, necessarily incurred, shall be paid by
 8 the state department in the same manner as other expenses of
 9 the state board of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners."

10 Section 4. Section 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 11 to read as follows:

12 "82A-1602.6. Board of podiatry examiners --
 13 appointment -- qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board
 14 of podiatry examiners.

15 (2) The board consists of ~~five (5)~~ three members. One
 16 ~~(1) member is a physician selected by the Montana state~~
 17 ~~board of medical examiners at its annual meeting from its~~
 18 ~~membership. One (1) member is the secretary of the Montana~~
 19 ~~state board of medical examiners. Three (3) members all of~~
 20 ~~whom~~ are licensed podiatrists appointed by the governor to
 21 ~~three (3)-year~~ 3-year terms, selected from a list of six ~~(6)~~
 22 podiatrists submitted by the Montana association of
 23 podiatrists. The podiatrist members shall be residents of
 24 this state who have engaged in the active practice of
 25 podiatry in this state for at least ~~two (2)~~ years and are of

1 high integrity and ability. The governor shall fill a
 2 vacancy on the board from the same list of podiatrists."

3 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective on
 4 ~~its passage and approval~~ JULY 1, 1978.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 529
 2 INTRODUCED BY LIEN, LYNCH, HARRINGTON
 3 BY REQUEST OF
 4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTIONS
 7 66-603, 66-607, 66-608, AND 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947; TO
 8 REMOVE THE SECRETARY OF AND DESIGNEE OF THE BOARD OF MEDICAL
 9 EXAMINERS FROM THE BOARD OF PODIATRY EXAMINERS; CREATING A
 10 SEPARATE EARMARKED REVENUE FUND FOR THE REVENUE AND
 11 EXPENSES; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."
 12
 13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 14 Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 15 read as follows:
 16 "66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees --
 17 nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board
 18 examinations. Examinations shall be held at places and times
 19 the board directs. Persons who wish to begin the practice
 20 of podiatry in this state, shall make application on a form
 21 authorized by the state board of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners
 22 and furnished by the department, for a license to practice
 23 podiatry. The license may be granted to applicants after
 24 they have furnished satisfactory proof of good moral
 25 character, of having attained high school graduation or its

1 equivalent, of having at least ~~four~~(4) years or equivalent
 2 time in quarter or semester hours of instruction in an
 3 accredited college of podiatry recognized as being in good
 4 standing by the board, and successfully passed the
 5 examination. A license without written examination may be
 6 granted to podiatrists of other states maintaining equal
 7 statutory requirements for the practice of podiatry and
 8 extending the same reciprocal privilege to this state if
 9 they have had a valid license and practiced for at least ~~two~~
 10 (2) preceding years in that state prior to filing for
 11 reciprocal privilege, and by payment of ~~fifty-dollars~~(\$50)
 12 to the department. A license may be granted, at the
 13 discretion of the board and upon payment of ~~fifty-dollars~~
 14 (\$50) to the department, if the applicant has successfully
 15 completed the national podiatry board examination and after
 16 a personal interview by the board."
 17 Section 2. Section 66-607, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 18 read as follows:
 19 "66-607. Deposit of moneys collected. Fees and
 20 licenses shall be collected by the department and deposited
 21 in the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the state board
 22 of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners, subject to ~~section~~
 23 82A-1503(6)."
 24 Section 3. Section 66-608, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 25 read as follows:

THIRD READING

1 ~~"55-608. Compensation of board -- expenses. Each~~
 2 ~~member of the board except the physician members, who are~~
 3 ~~otherwise paid for the performance of their duties as~~
 4 ~~medical examiners, shall receive for his services the sum of~~
 5 ~~five dollars (\$5) per diem and travel expenses, as provided~~
 6 ~~for in sections 59-538, 59-539, and 59-801. Other~~
 7 ~~contingent expenses, necessarily incurred, shall be paid by~~
 8 ~~the state department in the same manner as other expenses of~~
 9 ~~the state board of medical podiatry examiners."~~

10 Section 4. Section 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 11 to read as follows:

12 "82A-1602.6. Board of podiatry examiners --
 13 appointment -- qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board
 14 of podiatry examiners.

15 (2) The board consists of ~~five (5) three~~ members. ~~One~~
 16 ~~(1) member is a physician selected by the Montana state~~
 17 ~~board of medical examiners at its annual meeting from its~~
 18 ~~membership. One (1) member is the secretary of the Montana~~
 19 ~~state board of medical examiners. Three (3) members all of~~
 20 ~~whom~~ are licensed podiatrists appointed by the governor to
 21 ~~three (3) year 1-year~~ terms, selected from a list of six ~~(6)~~
 22 podiatrists submitted by the Montana association of
 23 podiatrists. The ~~podiatrist~~ members shall be residents of
 24 this state who have engaged in the active practice of
 25 podiatry in this state for at least ~~two (2)~~ years and are of

1 high integrity and ability. The governor shall fill a
 2 vacancy on the board from the same list of podiatrists."

3 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective on
 4 ~~its passage and approval MAY APRIL 1, 1978.~~

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 529

INTRODUCED BY LIEN, LYNCH, HARRINGTON

BY REQUEST OF

THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTIONS 66-603, 66-607, 66-608, AND 82A-1602-6, R.C.M. 1947; TO REMOVE THE SECRETARY OF AND DESIGNEE OF THE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS FROM THE BOARD OF PODIATRY EXAMINERS; CREATING A SEPARATE EARMARKED REVENUE FUND FOR THE REVENUE AND EXPENSES; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees -- nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board examinations. Examinations shall be held at places and times the board directs. Persons who wish to begin the practice of podiatry in this state, shall make application on a form authorized by the state board of medical podiatry examiners and furnished by the department, for a license to practice podiatry. The license may be granted to applicants after they have furnished satisfactory proof of good moral character, of having attained high school graduation or its

equivalent, of having at least four-(4) years or equivalent time in quarter or semester hours of instruction in an accredited college of podiatry recognized as being in good standing by the board, and successfully passed the examination. A license without written examination may be granted to podiatrists of other states maintaining equal statutory requirements for the practice of podiatry and extending the same reciprocal privilege to this state if they have had a valid license and practiced for at least two (2) preceding years in that state prior to filing for reciprocal privilege, and by payment of fifty-dollars-(\$50) to the department. A license may be granted, at the discretion of the board and upon payment of fifty-dollars (\$50) to the department, if the applicant has successfully completed the national podiatry board examination and after a personal interview by the board."

Section 2. Section 66-607, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"66-607. Deposit of moneys collected. Fees and licenses shall be collected by the department and deposited in the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the state board of medical podiatry examiners, subject to section 82A-1603(6)."

Section 3. Section 66-608, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

1 "66-608. Compensation of board -- expenses. Each
 2 member of the board; ~~except the physician members who are~~
 3 ~~otherwise paid for the performance of their duties as~~
 4 ~~medical examiners~~, shall receive for his services the sum of
 5 five dollars ~~(\$5)~~ per diem and travel expenses, as provided
 6 for in sections 59-538, 59-539, and 59-801. Other
 7 contingent expenses, necessarily incurred, shall be paid by
 8 the state department in the same manner as other expenses of
 9 the state board of ~~medical~~ podiatry examiners."

10 Section 4. Section 82A-1602.6, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 11 to read as follows:

12 "82A-1602.6. Board of podiatry examiners --
 13 appointment -- qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board
 14 of podiatry examiners.

15 (2) The board consists of ~~five (5) three~~ members. ~~One~~
 16 ~~(1) member is a physician selected by the Montana state~~
 17 ~~board of medical examiners at its annual meeting from its~~
 18 ~~membership. One (1) member is the secretary of the Montana~~
 19 ~~state board of medical examiners. Three (3) members all of~~
 20 ~~whom~~ are licensed podiatrists appointed by the governor to
 21 ~~three (3) year 3-year~~ terms, selected from a list of six ~~(6)~~
 22 podiatrists submitted by the Montana association of
 23 podiatrists. The podiatrist members shall be residents of
 24 this state who have engaged in the active practice of
 25 podiatry in this state for at least ~~two (2)~~ years and are of

1 high integrity and ability. The governor shall fill a
 2 vacancy on the board from the same list of podiatrists."
 3 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective on
 4 its passage and approval ~~July~~ APRIL 1, 1978.

-End-